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Dr B. R. Gooley J.P.

Director

La Vie Developments Pty Ltd
Mariners Corner

44-50 McElhone Street
WOOLLOOMOOLOO NSW 2011

27 April 2009

Dear Dr Gooley,

RE: lllawarra International Health Precinct
Aboriginal and Cultural Heritage Consultation Requirements Part 3A
Project Application Number MP 08-0156

As required under Part 3A of the EP&A Act and the Director Generals Requirements, Biosis
Research Pty Ltd have undertaken adequate Aboriginal consultation regarding the proposed
lllawarra International Health Precinct development.

The details of Aboriginal consultation have taken into consideration previous archaeological
work, previous consultation and the results of previous archaeological investigation, all of
which is detailed in the Biosis Research Archaeological and Cultural Heritage Report for the
lllawarra International Health Precinct 2009. The report also includes written comments
provided by relevant Aboriginal stakeholder groups.

If you require additional information please do not hesitate to contact me in the Wollongong
office on (02) 4229 5222.

Kind Regards

Maa

Melanie Thomson
Senior archaeologist

Biosis Research Pty. Ltd.
8 Tale Street Wollongong NSW 2500
Phone: (02) 4229 5222 Fax: (02) 4229 5500
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